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2022 MONACO EVENT
25 to 29 May 2022

The Stewards

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, have considered the following
matter and determine the following:

No / Driver 14 - Olli Caldwell

Competitor Campos Racing

Time 10:19

Session Race 2

Fact Car 14 made contact with team equipment of DAMS after having been released from
his mandatory pit stop.

Offence Alleged breach of Article 27.4 of the FIA Formula 2 Sporting Regulations.

Decision No further action.

Reason The Stewards examined video evidence. They summoned and heard the driver and
team representative (document 65).
Having considered the matter extensively, the Stewards determined that the Driver of
Car 14 drove over the wheel gun hose which appeared to be outside the allocated pit
bay. It was partially laying on the fast lane and was very difficult for the Driver to spot,
which made it unavoidable for Car 14 when he entered the fast lane. Therefore no
further action is taken.
Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International Sporting Code and
Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time limits.

Mathieu Remmerie Steve Pence Eric Barrabino


